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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Vivian C. McKenzie and Members of the City Council 
 Matthew C. Alexander, City Administrator 

FROM: Eric L. Gordon, Esq. 

RE: Authorizing Professional Services Renewal Agreements 

DATE: Revised - January 8, 2026 

Each year the City of Peekskill renews agreements with certain professional services 
providers.  The following is a list of professional services providers that require renewal of 
agreements with the City of Peekskill: 

Copies agreements with these providers are attached for review and consideration.1 

The City Attorney will be seeking to have a resolution adopted by the City Council at the 
January 12, 2026 Common Council meeting authorizing the City Manager to execute the 
retainer agreements attached hereto. 

 
1 We are still waiting for the 2026 Retainer from Harris Beach Murtha. 

Company Name Term Start 
Date 

Term End 
Date 

Budget Line 

Ira Levy, Esq. 1/1/2026 12/31/2026 001.1900.1971 

William Maker, Esq. 1/1/2026 12/31/2026 001.1900.1971 

Hodges Walsh Burke 1/1/2026 12/31/2026 001.1910.1970 

Ingrid O’Sullivan 1/1/2026 12/31/2026 001.1900.1970 

Leventhal, Mullaney & Blinkoff, 
LLP 

1/1/2026 12/31/2026 001.1420.0485 

Munistat, Inc. 1/12/2026 N/A (Per 
Financing) 

001.1315.0468 

Harris Beach Murtha 1/1/2026 12/31/2026 001.1315.0468 



 

 

I look forward to discussing this matter at the January 12, 2026, Council of the Whole 
meeting. 

Cc: Matthew Alexander, City Manager 


